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Tradewell, Becky

From: Nelson, Elise

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: LRB 09s0104 Topic: Governor appoints DNR secretary but approval of natural resources

board required
Becky, if | already asked you to redraft these with a different LRB # (so they can be introduced on the floor) | apologize. |
just saw it's coming to the floor Tuesday and we’d like to re-introduce several of the amendments we used in committee.
Thank you so much for your help.

Elise

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:32 PM

To: Rep.Huebsch

Subject: LRB 0950104 Topic: Governor appoints DNR secretary but approval of natural resources board required

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to:

09s01041.pdf (21
KB)



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

Lot e

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMEN DMENT@,/
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 138

September 2, 2009 — Offered by COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOUR({Eé/

o AT S

AN ACT to amend 15.05 (1) (c) and 15.34 (2) (a) of the statutes; relating to:

appointment of the secretary of natural resources and vacancies on the Natural

Resources Board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the secretary of natural resources is nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
pleasure of the governor. Under this substitute amendment, the senate may not
consider a nominee for secretary of natural resources unless the Natural Resources
Board has approved the nomination.

Under current law, the Natural Resources Board consists of seven members
nominated by the governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed,
for six—year terms. As with members of other state boards, a member of the Natural
Resources Board may continue to serve after the expiration of his or her term until
a successor is nominated and the senate consents to the nomination. This substitute
amendment provides that a member of the Natural Resources Board nominated
after January 2, 2011, may serve until a successor is appointed and consented to by
the senate, except that the position becomes vacant one year after the expiration of
the member’s term. When a position on the Natural Resources Board becomes
vacant, a provision of current law authorizes the governor to provisionally fill the
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vacancy, without the consent of the senate. The provisional appointment remains
in effect until the senate acts on the appointment.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J
SECTION 1. 15.05 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
15.05 (1) (¢) The secretary of natural resources shall be nominated by the

governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the

pleasure of the governor. The senate may not consider a nominee unless the

nomination has been approved by the natural resources board.
SECTION 2. 15.34 (2) (a%f the statutes is amended to read:

15.34 (2) (a) The natural resources board shall consist of 7 members appointed

for staggered 6-year terms. A member nominated after January 2, 2011, who is not
renominated may serve after expiration of his or her term until a successor is
appointed and qualifies, except that the position held by the member becomes vacant

one vear after the expiration of the term.
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